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drUNIVERSITY Arts and Commerce Mahavidyalay, Undale KARAD <undaleS?S.cI@unishivaji.ac.
"KOLHAPRPUR

Re: Arrangement of Campus interview Arts and Science Colledge Undale
2 messages

Pandurang Doke/SER/PU/OPS <duslarmgr5@bsagroup.!n>
To: "Arts and Commarce Mahavidyalay, Undale KARAD" <undala3?S.t.i@unishiva_ﬁ.ac.im. Fandurang Doke <dokepandurang@gmail.com>
Cc: Akshay Kadam/PU/MGT <ak@bsagroup.in>, chaitany bhad <chaitany2??204@gmali.com>, Pandurang Doke <dokapandurang@_gmailcom>

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the day.......1!

StNo  Name of the Company

lFacilities MiesFemale

Pl & S

14750 (Afier all

‘ Transport and canteen
deductions)

Thanks and regards,

. Pandurang Doke
“luster Manager

From: Arts and Commerce Mahavidyalay, Undale KARAD <undale375.cl@unishivaji.ac,in>

Sent: Saturday, March 2,2024 12:17 PM

To: Pandurang Doke/SER/PU/OPS <clustermgr5@bsagroup.in>; chaitany bhad <chaitany277204@gm
Subject: Arrangement of Campus interview

Fell & ol Agifdearay Ssr,

: Pandurang Doke <dokennnr~:lmmg@gn’.ai!.com.»

afa,
o

This email and any files transmitted with it are configentizi and intended solely for the use of the individualt or entity ta whaorm they are addressed, if you have re;
motify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and deo not necessarily represent thase ¢
the recipient should check this emaif and any attachments for the presence of viruses, Shivaji Universit v accegls o fabitity for any damage caused by any virus

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this email and any atachments are confidential, They are intended for Ure named recipieul(s) anhv, |y VOt v received this erpap by mistake. pleuse notify the sen
contents to anyonce or make copies therof.

Pandurang Doke/SER/PUIOPS <clustermgr5@bsagroup.in> Wed. Mar 6. 2024 at 9:04 AM
To: "Arts and Commerce Mahavidyalay, Undale KARAD" cundaieS?5.cl@unishivaj'|.ac,in», Pandurang Doke <dokepandurang@gmail.com>
CerAkshay Kadam/PUMGT <ak@bsagroup.in>, chaitany bhad <cha!tany2??20rﬂ@gmafr.ccm>

Dear Sir,

Please note that due to sOme reason your campus date has been changed to 13th March 2024

From: Pandurang Doke/SER/PU/OPS <clusleringrs@bsagroup.in>
Sent: Monday, March 4,2024 11:45 AM

To: Arts and Commerce Mahavidyalay, Undale KARAD <undale375. chi@umshivan.ac.ins: Pandurang Doke <yl
Ce: Akshay Kadam/PU/MGT <aki@bsanroun.ins: chaitany bhad <chai AN27TI0AL

B> Pancurin

Subject: Ko Airingesend ol Camys tn MVIRWCARTS and Suience Coilg i Leacialy .. H - E
‘ I/C Principal e o

Arts & Commerce Cofle __ft, ::rw

‘ Undale, Tal. Karad, B e o
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan sanstha’s

Arts and Commerce College,Undale

Tal- Karad Dist-Satara

IQAC Cell & placement Cell Jointly Organized
“Employment Fair”

Date-13/03/2024

..................................................................................................

Introduction :- Asst Prof. Bhise A K.

Chief Guest = . Pandurang Doke (Cluster Maneger. TE Connectivity India Pvi_Ltd. Shirwal

2. Shrlyal Patll (Asst. Maneger)
3. Chaitanya Bhad (Field Officer
4.Ganesh Sathe GipeTuRe g

(Satara)

)

Chair Person

I/C Prin. Smt.Salunkhe S.V.
Vote of Thanks :- Asst.Prof Ghughare S.S.

...................................................................................................

Anchoring  :- Asst. Prof. Bhosale N.D Time :- 10:00 AM

Venue :- B.Com.]

@503
@W”% C Principat

/e Principal .. 1ts & Commerce Coliega
Arts .3 COTT‘.TH-".EFCE CO”E‘{}Q uﬂﬁala, Taj. I":EB-TE?E’. Ny Retorg
Undaig, Ta1 Karad, Dist. Satarg
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Undale, Maharashtra, India

537Q+4R5, Undale, Maharashtra 415117, India
Lat 17.162735°

Long 74.089666°

13/03/24 11:23 AM GMT +05:30

R e e

j " Undale, Maharashtra, India

§ 537Q+4RS5, Undale, Maharashtra 415111, India
Lat 17.162662°
Long 74.089697"
13/03/24 11:30 AM GMT +05:3

I/C Principal .
Arts & Commerce College
{ndate, Tgi. Karad, Dist. Satara

bl



Est. June 2008
Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha,Undale's

Arts & Commerce College

Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara Pin- 415 118 : Tel. (02164) 256609
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Out ward No. b)ﬂ "’)C‘ hol /15 2.2 ‘z_z{ Date.

Letter of Thanks
Date:13/03/2024

To,

The Manager,

TE Connectivity India Pvt.Ltd.,Shirwal
Taluka- Khandala District - Satara

Subject- Thank you for organizing campus interview in college...

Sir,
Campus interview was organized in our college in association with IQAC Cell

and Placement Cell. In that, we sincerely thank you for organizing the campus

interview in our college .

/22//5*” Yours faithfully,
(= -  Ghbs

< Principal
. A4S erla Cﬁﬁ; B
Undale, . Dist égm=



Campus Interview Registration Form

Personal Details:

commsenme Qural. Qpleay Vitth al
Lathur's Name: Gu rol) _Vitth CULQ '+C”"q m.
eater ot et 20 Moy Qocld

Educationsl Details:
g e At & Commerce College uUndale
Commevcd
i 11 °fo

Contact Details:

wawsies AL Bhurbhudhi post, yelgaon Jel- karatd, sabara.

Aldies Line &

basd JureVonker 8| 1@ g mail com -

{CEITRE T VD - o R U, 1 =i L < (¥} jé?_‘gﬂ__&iéé‘_i_& S
= ) | (bhet)

e e e oy s e e e e e e e e e

For offue e only Candiderens Sgamiie 0 T

U

IIC Principal
Arts & Commerce College
Undals, Tel. Xensd, Bist. Setor
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BSA Corporation Limited

{Formerly Known as BSA Facilities Limited)

CONDITIONAL OFFER LETTER

To,
Banjana_Mahadev

Dear M / Mlﬁé riss | |

Reference to your application and subsequent interview, the management is
pleased to inform you that you have been shortlisted as (Earn & Learn) IITP /Gontractual-
Employee / Trainee for our site, M/s. TE Connectivity India Pvt.Ltd., Shirwal, Satara. You
should report at the given site on or before ! é/03/ QO%Y ou would be paid the gross stipend of
Rs. HGﬁrO/_ , if selected and joined at our site. '

The company will the facilities ,transport ,and canteen provide you subsidized
rate.if available. Charges for such facilities would be deducted from your stipend.
Accommodation facility is to be arranged/managed by candidales himsel{/hersell. However,
company would help you in seeking accommodation. However, things like Room deposit,
advance payment or room rent is to be paid by the candidate himself/herself. This letter is valid

till ﬂ(/svg/zoﬂ—é/- '
For any Querry / Assistance: 9850179625 / 7987095993

F238Fo09¢cgg
Thanks, + 8 3

=
Z s QRAZEN

==
ESA‘Q_-_—“_

“™ For BSA Corporation Ltd.
Authorized Signatory

Note : On the date of Joining please bring the following Documents for verification / submission

I Keep all the Original and Xerox copies of Educational Mark sheets & Certificates. (2 Sets)

Aadhar Card, Pan Card, Voting Card, School Leaving Certificate, Bank Passbook (Nationalize Bank),
Covid-19 Certificate etc. (2 Sets)

6 Passport Size Color photographs. & Two Blue Pen

Please Bring Decent Cloths and Shoes at the time of Joining.

NS

LN - SO

Police Verification.

{/C Principal
Artz & Commerog College

Unciate, e i(orad, Dist-Satare——
BSA Corporation Limited

Corporate Office: 18-20. Sukhwani Fortune. Morwadi Road. Pimpri. Punc - 2411018
Cebs =01 M0 71007 Hilifes 1O 20227470962 il marheting el Bsaoronp W ehsiine wy

6 [l

I/C Principal
Arts & Commerce College
= e T st > T T =r==Ungdale, Tal. Karad; Dist. Satass. ...



Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale.

Arts And Commerce College, Undale.
Tal- Karad,Dist-Satara

Department of Marathi
One Page Report
Type of the programme : Curricular -
Type of the programme : Guest Lecture
Title of the programme : Employment Opportunities in Matarthi Language
Date:01 /03/2024 :  Time: 9:30 a.m To 10:30 p.m.

Organized Dept/Committee : Department of Marthi

Place :  Arts And Commerce College, Undale
Teacher Participants : 12

Non teaching Participants : 02

Student Participants . 82

Purpose : Students should get information about employment
opportunities available trough Marathi language.

Outcomes . Students got information about jobs available in
Marathi language.

1@%
C Principal
Arts & Cemmerce College
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara



Est June 2008

Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha,Undale's
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Undale, Tal, Karad, Dist. Satara Pin- 415 118 2Tel. (02164) 256609

Out ward No. Date.
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| . E‘D} GPS Map Camera !
"Undale, Maharashtra, India
£1637Q+3WH, Undale, Maharashtra 415111, India

Lat 17162992°

Long 74.089723°

01/03/24 09:52 AM GMT +05:30

Undale, Maharashtra, India
537Q+4R5,'Unda[e, Maharashtra 415111, India
Lat 171 62?96“

Long 74.089583°

01/03/24 09:50 AM GMT +05:30
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Est. June 2008

Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha,Undale's

Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara Pin-415 118 5 Tel. (02164) 256609

Out ward No. Date.
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Arts & Commerce College
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara



Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Undale

Department/Committee -
Programme Name- Date —

Attendance Sheet

Sr. No. Student’s Name Sign
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Undale|z

Department/Committee - |
Programme Name - Date —

Attendance Sheet

Sr. No. Student’s Name Sign
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Undale (Q

Department/Committee - \w
Programme Name - Date — = v % 7
Attendance Sheet
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale. ;:w: §

Arts And Commerce College, Undale.

Tal- Karad,Dist-Satara

&

Department of History

One Page Report

Type of the programme : Curricular

Type of the programme : Guest Lecture

Title of the programme : Importance of History Subject In Competitive
Examination

Date:08 /12/2023 : Time: 10:00 a.m To 12:00 p.m.

Organized Dept/Committee : Department of History

Place :  Arts And Commerce College, Undale
Teacher Participants . 10

Non teaching Participants : 03

Student Participants . 84

Purpose : Students should understand the important of History
subject in competitive Exam and other related Exams.

Outcomes : Students getting knowledge about various competitive
exam related to History subject and also known

weightage of History Subject.
QUL A

IC F’rim:i;::(a:l1 -
~r le
Arts & Cormnmerce * ol
Undaie, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara
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Gramini Vikas Shikshan sanstha’s

A/rts and Commerce College,Undale
s

Tal- Karad Dist-Satara
DepartmentOf History
Organized

“Importance of Historly Subject in Competitive Examination”
- Date-08/12/2023
Introduction :- Asst. Prof. Kapase V.Y.
Chief Guest’ :- Asst. Prof. Kumbhar P.R.
[ S.B.S.Mahavidyalay ,Karad]
Chair Person :- I/C Prin.Salunkhe S.V.

Vote Of Thank :- Asst. Prof. Bhise AK.

Anchoring .- Asst.Prof. Patil S.R.
Venue .- B.A.I [ Lecture Hall |

@AJM\M:Q

\/1C Principal Sl
z Colle
s & Commerce L Je
Un?iale,'Ta\. Karad, Dist. Satara



Est. June 2008
Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha,Undale's

e

’ Undale, Tal, Karad, Dist. Satara Pin- 415 118 Tel. (02164) 256609

il

Out ward No. Q._’ %Y v\JJ’ &@?/9)/"2—(-{ ' Date.

Letter of Invitation

Date -04/12/2023

To,
Asst. Prof. Kumbhar P.R
Department of History,
S.B.S College ;karad
Tal-Karad, Dist- Satara.
Subject : Invitation Letter for “Guest Speaker”.
Respected sir, l.

We are really pleased to invite you as a guest speaker for fhef'-‘guest
lecture on 8t Dec .2023 at 10: 00 am. We hope that you will definitely give us
some time. We are seeking for your kind presence. Kindly aspect our

invitation and oblige.

Your Faithfullv..

1/C Principal’ . ¢
Arts & Commerce Collegé
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satar#
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Department of History

Guest Lecture

0 Date -08/12/20

EJ P ap camara

fe Llndaie Mah'lm htra, India
WH, Ur‘:l'ﬂe shira 415111, India

! Undale; Maharashtra, India
5370+3WH, Undale, Maharashtrs 415111, India

&
Felicitation of Chief Guest



Department of History

; Guest Lecture

Date-08/12/2023

Maharashtra, India
ndale, Maharashira 415117, india

o

Asst.prof Bhise A.K While expressing vote of thanks

t i

Arts & Co
Undale, Tal.

@
/G Principal

mmerce College
Karad, Dist. Satara




Est. June 2008

Gramin Vikas Shikshan ganstha, Undale's

E :}iif o1 L Wi %
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara Pin- 415118 #Tel. (02164) 256609

— Letterof Thanks o,

Out ward No. é’/_,{} Z@}QD B 221
Date -08/12/2023

To,
Asst.Prof.Miss Kumbhar PR
Department of History,
Shikshan maharshi Bapuji Salunkhe Mahavidyalaya,Karad.
Tal-Karad, Dist- Satara.
Subject : Thank You Letter for beinga “Guest Speaker”.
Respected Madam,

We want to thanks you for coming arts and commerce college undale for
guest lecture on the subject “Importance of history subject in compitative
examination” we really appereciate you for the message you have given for

the students. Your guidance will helpful to our students.

Thanking You.
Your Faithfully.

Ve

G Principal
Arts & Commerce College
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara

———



Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Undale
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Undale

Department/Committee - His%y

Programme Name - Date —0&/)2/2023
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Sr. No. Student’s Name Sign
Chikate aaJit  JalnDAR W
,knfhalé /’?Olﬂil“" Pﬂbﬂ.‘)\ S”\a?rmm >
Saplal Shaniral suhas 5.5 S5ePKal

So Yoy xorS TadhAV: |8 0 Tadwdl
moxe  Aspida p\ce_}'err\ﬂ

shewqlp  yilpk  AsHOR VA gheviip
shinde Athony  Aubeh sh GEnind €
Dhandhidy Sheln Keld— Nenk ' \:ﬁsﬂi&—
Vrachi v\jau Oy ‘D.V.C\M—;‘.\
Sathe Ka‘xgr\ Anandea %Q%
Patil  PRanav  Rdmeh andya - § -
Patil  Pyocad  ami| @y |
\la(bhau vagant Fa way V-\I-P‘
Shubhan Tanaji Pavey Spasi
fashadan Pryan Gadusale ,@%m
Aovvdnl  babdn  Mame A1
Suhana  chardulal Malany @uland
Abred  phskadiar  Nedof A et Had o
veee, Bakeh, [tlahaadP ™\ e
\quﬂ,}wmn}-e ﬁ)n‘\\(d Gdd"'um SaW
e CA NI Doy e - SBNARY ReAcw
Hogate  Shyukike Dau; J | gl

baact Sanmka  Santau &QL

Ravete Q\_uU\u?{nJ %ﬁ@ahjj)uf Pl
Vokugde  Ovedhemesh  shivead ,fﬁshamﬂn
Wsale  Qhagyadhyes kisan 2.y kusals

L2/ s T o N
A~ I ELV i €

pLg
oo

_ Ars & Commerce Coilegs
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Sarers



Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha
Arts And Commerce College, Undale.
Tal- Karad,Dist-Satara

Department of Commerce
Organized
Guest Lecture on Digital Marketing
One Page Report

......................................................................................................

Type of the programme : Co-Curricular

Title of the programme  : Carreer Couselling on Digital Marketing

Date: 23/01/2024 Time: 10:00 a.m To 12.00 p.m.
Organized Dept/ Committee : Department of Commerce

Place : : Arts And Commerce College, Undale

Teacher Participants : All
Non teaching Participants : All

Student Participants : 80

Purpose : To help student make decision about their carrers &
develop the skills and knowledge in digital marketing.

Outcomes . Studnets connect with digital marketing & they hone their

creative skills and learn about metrics and digital marketing
skills.

Q524

\1C Principg\ ‘; 5
& Commerce & olle
Un;c;rz:?e‘ Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara



Gramin vikas shikshan sansthas,
Arts and commerce college undale,
Tal-Karad,Dist-Satara
2023-2024
Department of commerce
Guest lecture Notice

Date:22/01/2024

dale are notified that

All the student of arts and commerce college un
“Career

e date 27/01/2024 orgnized guest lecture on the topic

on th
t are required to attend for guest lecture.

counciling” . Yet all studen

Head of commerce Department

S|

Asst.prof.]adhav T
mg&?&ﬂﬁl



Gramin vikas shikshan sansthas,
Arts and commerce college undale,
Tal-Karad,Dist-Satara
2023-2024
Department of commerce
Organized
Guest lecture For Career counciling

Dlate:27/01/2024

*Indroduction:Asst.Prof.Jadhav M.T
*Chief Guest : Asst.Prof. Thorat V.S
*Chair person :1/C Prin.Dr.Shaikh J.5
(Arts and commerce college Whdale)

*\Jote of Thanks: Asst.Prof. Patil S.R

*Anchoring : - Asst.Prof. Patil S.R

*Time :9:00 A.M W
P rcina
a f?‘%?&%%“&%;z



Est. June 2008

Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha,Undale's

e A bl b

Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara Pin- 415 118 & Tel. (02164) 256609

Out ward No.

Letter Of Invitation pes

Date:23/01/2024

50

Asst.prof. Thorat V.S,
Krishna college wathar,
Tal:Karad,Dist: Satara.

Subject: Invitition letter for guest lecture

Respected sir,

' We are really pleased invite you as guest lecture on topic *
Career counciling” on 27/01/2024 at 9.00 a.m in our college .we hope thet
you will definitely give us same time we are seeking for you kind presence.

Thanking you

(L nrnkty
e

l} Ffﬁh%i&oilege

l,.,;g@%ig Sikinse Dleastare

, Dist. Satara




Arts & Commerce College
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satarg




Est. June 2008
Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha, Undale’s

L Arts Commerece College, Undal
QEE.(NAAC Accredited B Grade with 2.3 CGPA)
Tal. Karad. Dist: Satara. Pin-415111 Tel. (02164) 256609
Email ID — undale375.cl@unishivaji.ac.in Website ~-www. accundale.in

Letter of Thanks
Date: 18/11/2024
To,
Asst. Prof. Thorat V.S.
Krishna College, Wathar

Tal : Karad, Dist: Satara

Sub: Thank You Letter for being as resource person of guest lecture

Respected Sir,
We want to thank you for coming Arts and Commerce College Undale, for the
“One Day Workshop” preparation of Career Counselling : Digital Marketing By IQAC,
Department of Commerce. We really appreciate you for the message you have given for the

students. Your guidance will helpful to our students.

Truly yours,

YAl
I/C Principal

Arts & Commerce College
Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist. Satara
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VC Principal™
Arts & Commerce College

Undale, Tal. Karad, Dist, Satara
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Gramin Vikas Shikshan Sanstha Undale

Arts and Commerce College, Und¥
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
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